
CITY OF DANBURY 
155 DEER HILL AVENUE 

DANBURY, CONNECTICUT 06810 

CHARLES J. VOLPE, JR (203) 797-4571 PHONE 

PURCHASING AGENT (203) 796-1527 FAX 
c.volpe@danbury-ct.gov 

August 26, 2019 

ADDENDUM #2 

To 

Bid #06-18-19-01 “Environmental Remediation Work – Former Mallory Hat Factory” 

This addendum shall be part of the Purchasing documents for the above captioned Bid.  This addendum is to be 
acknowledged by the bidder by signing as provided below and returning with the bidder’s proposal. 

SEE ATTACHED: Addendum #2, 1-page 

BID DUE DATE: Has been changed to:  Tuesday, September 10, 2019, 10:00 AM 

Receipt of the addendum is hereby acknowledged.  

Bidder ______________________________ 

Signature ______________________________ 

Title ______________________________ 

Date ______________________________ 

Charles J. Volpe, Jr. 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Danbury 



Addendum #2 

 

Bid No. 06-18-19-01 

Environmental Remediation Work – Former Mallory Hat Factory Site 

August 26, 2019 

 

 

 

Bid Due Date:  Extended to 10:00AM, September 10, 2019. 

 

 

 

Questions & Answers: 

 

1. Please confirm that the Summation page (P-8) is to only include the sum of the items listed as Item A 

– Base Bid (pages P-1 through P-4) and that it is this total that we are to base the cost of our 

Performance and Payment Bonds.  OR - will the awarded contract value include Items B and C and 

this is the amount we should anticipate for costing Performance and Payment Bonds?  

Confirming the Summation on P-8 is to include Item A: Base Bid only. 

 

It is possible that Item B: Add Alternates will be included in the contract award.  Any increase in 

bond cost that may result from awarding the Add Alternates should be included in the Add 

Alternate fees. 

 

Item C Unit Prices will not be part of the contract award.  These items are dependent on 

conditions encountered in the field, and can be used for change order pricing, if needed.  The City 

reserves the right to negotiate Unit Prices prior to contract award. 

 

  

2. Will payment for the backfill of the tank voids be paid for out of Item 7a or 8 or do we include it in 

Item 3?   

Will be 7a and 8.  Tank voids will not be backfilled since we are excavating petroleum-impacted 

soils beneath this location. 

  

3. Will a copy of the sign in sheets be sent out?  

Sign-in sheets were distributed with Addendum #1 on 8/22/19. 

  

4. What is the anticipated start date?  

The project will begin after bid packages are reviewed and authorization to proceed is received 

from the State. 

  

5. Will updated figures be provided?  

Figures shown on Proposal sheets remain as-is. 

  

 


